Sharon Omstead

% o e 7 St P o
Subject: FW: Lot Split Memo
Attachments: Subdivision - Article 03 - Lot Splits and Boundary Shifts - Draft Revisions (07-24-18).pdf

From: Russ Ewy <rewy@baughmanco.com>

Sent: Wednesday, july 25, 2018 12:17 PM

To: Tajchman, Emma <ETajchman@marioncoks.net>; Sharon Omstead <SOmstead @marioncoks.net>
Subject: RE: Lot Split Memo

Emma/Sharon:

Attached is the existing Section 3 of the Subdivision Regulations with a few simple edits to the lot split requirements. |
think going up to four tracts from one parent tract works well from experience and it should take care of the most-
recent issues you’ve been dealing with, including the Wilson issue.

If these look fine, I can put this into the form for the Public Notice — basically its is just those subsections with edits. |
didn’t know there was an addition of a Homestead Agricultural Lot Split, but | didn’t think we needed to change any of
that language (highlighted in orange) as it seems to be its own thing. There may be a few finer details to go over
regarding how to handle access easements (as with the second case near Peabody), but that can be handled at the
meeting. I've highlighted in orange a few areas where we may want to discuss further, and | think the 10 acre maximum
was elifiinated earlier this year.

et me know your thoughts.

Thanks,

Russ Ewy, AICP | Planning Consultant
315 ELLIS | WICHITA, KS 67211 | [P]316.262.7271
[rewy@baughmanco.com] [BaughmanCo.com]
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